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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, April 05, 2006 4:22 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FW: FCC Status Update for week of 04/03/2006

Hello Joann, George, David, and Susan,

Please be advised that VC-World Limited — ITC-214-20060112-00014 was mistakenly placed on the “No
Comment” list. Please do not grant authorization at this time. We will advise you as to when the application has
cleared all review.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [mailto:msaldiva@Ileo.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 4:21 PM

To: 'David Krech'; george li; joann ekblad; 'Mikelle Morra'; susan o'connell
Subject: FCC Status Update for week of 04/03/2006

Hi George, Joann, David and Susan,
Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications:

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

—

U.S. Satellite Corporation - ITC-T/C-20060313-00151
2. Across the Globe Telecommunications, Inc. - ITC-214-20060310-00147

Please be advised that with regard to the following applications, discussions are still ongoing with the
companies:

Stratos — ITC-214-20050825-00351
Telenor — ITC-214-20051005-00395
FTMSC —ITC-214-20051012-00406

Ll

Please be advised that based upon information provided in the FCC applications and discussions with the
companies the DOJ, FBI and DHS have no comments regarding the grant authorizations to the following
applications:

VC-World Limited — ITC-214-20060112-00014
Ninetel, Inc. — ITC-214-20051212-00498
CSC-Telecom, Inc. — ITC-214-20051207-00493
Palium, Inc. — ITC-214-20051129-00495

Oak Grove Holdings Corp. — ITC-214-20060106-00006
ValueCom — ITC-214-20060208-00087

AlTelecard, Inc. — ITC-214-20060120-00026

BluLines Telecom, LLC — ITC-214-20050810-00309
Wirtuon, LLC — ITC-214-20051026-00435

.

SERE O L P R D

4/6/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]
Sent:  Friday, July 07, 2006 12:09 PM

To: James Ball; David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC Status updates

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised that based upon the information in their applications and discussions with the company, the
DOJ, FBI, and DHS have no comments on the following applications:

1. Sierra USA Communications Inc./Maxcom - ITC-T/C-20060503-00263
2. Across the Globe Communications - ITC-214-20060310-00147

Please let me know if your have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

7/7/2006
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From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2006 2:29 PM

To: '‘Bert@htgm.com’; 'paul.gagnier@bingham.com’; 'u.pin@bingham.com’; 'leon@positiveprepaid.com’;
'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com'
Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FCC Applications Granted

Sierra USA Communications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060503-00263

Across The Globe Telecommunications, Inc.
ITC-214-20060310-00147

The executive branch has advised us they have "no comment" on your applications. Therefore, the above
applications have been granted effective today and will appear on Public Notice July 13, 2006. They should
appear as granted in our IBFS database. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (202) 418-
7151.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov
International Bureau/ Policy Division
(202) 418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

7/7/2006
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From: Mikelle Morra
Sent:  Thursday, July 13, 2006 3:54 PM
To: 'leon@positiveprepaid.com’; 'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; '‘Bert@htgm.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;
‘amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; joseph.springsteen@usdoj.goVv'; 'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Application Granted

Across The Globe Telecommunications, Inc.
ITC-214-20060310-00147

Sierra USA Communications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060503-00263

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released July 13th; Report No. TEL-01047,
DA 06-1441 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

7/13/2006



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fce.gov
George.Li@fce.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
March 17, 2006

Ref: 2006-21

Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Monique Roth (202) 353-6200
Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835 Regina Hart (202) 205-0497
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Richard Lamb (202) 647-0965
Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461 Tina Gabbrelli (202) 282-8582
Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663
Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730
Laura Parsky (202) 616-3928

Re: Section 214 Applications
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national security,
law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.0.B. April 5, 2006, because we are
prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file) applications are able to
be viewed by accessing www.fec.gov/ibfs and searching by the file number.

ITC-214-20060310-00147 (e-file)

Across the Globe Telecommunication’s, Inc.’s application for authority to provide facilities-based
and resale services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is
owned jointly by three citizens of the Peoples Republic of China, with each holding 40%, 30%
and 30% ownership interests, respectively.

ITC-T/C-20060313-00151 (e-file)

Application for consent to transfer of control of section 214 authorizations (ITC-214-19800919-
00001, ITC-214-19870904-00001 and ITC-214-19910313-00004) held by U.S. Satellite
Corporation from Albertsons, Inc. to New Albertson’s, Inc.

New Albertson’s Inc. is 10% or greater owned by Supervalu Inc. which, in turn, is 10% or greater
owned by Barclays Global Investors, N.A., a British entity. Barclays Global Investors, N.A. is a
100% subsidiary of Barclays PLC, which is a publicly-held company with no single individual or
entity owns 10% or greater ownership interests of the company.

If we do not hear from you by C.O.B. April 5, 2006, we will assume that you do not have any
concerns with these applications.

Sincerely,

® o \\11.3!!

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division



